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Key  Dates:

1166-85 Castle Keep is built.

1500s Approximate date of the oldest part of the 
current Castle.

1542 Bayne Family in occupation.

1762 Davidson Family buys the Castle.

1770s Tulloch Farm rebuilt.

1789 Caisteal Gorach, designed by Robert Adam 
and built on the hill above Tulloch.

1838 Castle damaged by Fire.

1845 Castle damaged by Fire.

1891 Initial Restoration of East Wing by Andrew 
Maitland.

1917 Last Davidson of Tulloch Laird dies.

1920 Further Restoration of  East Wing for Vickers 
Family by Sir Robert Lorimer.

1947 Castle leased to Ross-shire County Council as 
an Educational Hostel.

1957 Castle sold to Ross-shire County Council.

1988 Castle sold for conversion to a Hotel.
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East Wing after 1891 Restoration

Tulloch Farm: Archway Entrance to Farm
Square from the South

Tulloch Farm: Barn on North side of the Farm
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East Wing after 1920 Restoration Tulloch Cottage (now the Farm) Located to the
Left of the Archway Entrance

View From the South in 2006

Davidson of Tulloch Arms: on South
Front

Davidson of Tulloch
Arms: Stained Glass
over Main Staircase


